RECEIVED

Nov 28 2022

SC Court of Appeals

Updated from FORM 13

INITIAL BRIEF OF APPELLANT

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
In The Court of Appeals

APPEAL FROM LEXINGTON COUNTY
Court of Common Pleas

2020CP3201461 Walton J. McLeod,

IV,

Appellate Case No. 2022-000263

William Klotz

Respondent,

v.

General Joe VanLier,

Appellant.

INITIAL BRIEF OF APPELLANT

JAMES B. LYBRAND, JR.
Attorneys for Defendant, General Joe
Vanlier
Columbia, South Carolina
McDONALD, McKENZIE, RUBIN,
MILLER AND LYBRAND, LLP
P. O. Box 58
1704 Main Street – 2nd Floor (29201)
Columbia, SC 29202
P: 803. 223.6156
F: 803. 929-3530
Email: lybrand@mrmrl.com

s/ William Lee Klotz
157 Ashpoo Dr
Aiken, South Carolina

Arguments

1. STANDARD OF REVIEW: REVIEWABLE DE NOVO.

AT THE BEGINNING OF TRIAL PROCEEDINGS . RESPONDENT COUNSEL WALKED UP TO THE HONORABLE JUDGE MCLEOD WHO WAS IN FRONT OF THE BENCH AND APPELLANT HEARD COUNSEL SAY “THIS CASE IS ABOUT A LOT OF MONEY.” APPELLANT COULD NOT HEAR FURTHER DISCUSSION AS IT WAS CONDUCTED IN A LOW VOICE. APPELLANT READS IN THE TRANSCRIPT THAT MEDICAL BILLS IN THE CASE WERE ABOUT \$120,000, AND TOTAL VALUE WITH THE “OLD FASIONED” FACTOR OF 3 WOULD BE \$360,000. THIS EX PARTE COMMUNICATION SET THE TONE AND TENOR OF THE TRIAL AND PROVIDED A PROCEDURAL, SUBSTANTIVE, AND TACTICAL ADVANTAGE TO DEFENSE COUNSEL. AT A PREVIOUS VIRTUAL PRE-TRIAL MEETING WITH JUDGE WILLIAM P. KEESLEY AND RESPONDENT COUNSEL, THE COUNSEL INFORMED JUDGE KEESLEY

HE WOULD APPEAR PRE-TRIAL IN LIMINE REGARDING ADMISSABILITY OF MY EXHIBITS. IT APPEARED TO ME THIS WAS INTENDED TO BE DONE EX PARTE, SO I IMMEDIATELY OPPOSED BY FILING A MOTION FOR RULE 16 REVIEW. IN SUBSEQUENT EMAILS WITH RESPONDENT COUNSEL HE REPEATEDLY INDICATED A HEARING WOULD BE HELD, BUT IT WAS NOT. APPARENTLY THE STRATEGY ALL ALONG WAS TO APPEAR PRE-TRIAL THE DAY OF THE TRIAL TO PREVENT USE OF MY EXHIBITS. I SUSPECT STATE FARM INSURANCE WAS PERTURBED BECAUSE RESPONDENT COUNSEL HAD PROVIDED DISCOVERY TO ME, AND DEMANDED THIS STRATEGY BE USED, OTHERWISE I WOULD HAVE A STRONG CASE. HOWEVER, A WIN WITHOUT HONOR IS NO WIN AT ALL. THIS INCLUDES DECEPTION. I DON'T BELIEVE IT ORIGINATED WITH THE COUNSEL, BECAUSE HE WAS HELPFUL IN THE PAST.

2. STANDARD OF REVIEW: REVIEWABLE DE NOVO

AT THE START OF THIS TRIAL CASE, ALL CLAIMS AND ALL THEIR PARTS ARE ALLEGED, AS NO PROOFS HAVE BEEN ESTABLISHED AND APPELLANT MADE NO SUCH STIPULATION. IN FACT, RESPONDENT COUNSEL'S ANSWER TO COMPLAIN CONFIRMS THAT "AXLE BREAK" IS ALLEGED. NEVERTHELESS, COUNSEL PROCEEDS TO CONSIDER IT ESTABLISHED FACT AT TRIAL.

3. STANDARD OF REVIEW: REVIEWABLE FOR CLEAR ERROR

PRE-TRIAL BRIEF SHOULD HAVE BEEN VOLUNTARY. APPELLANT PROVIDED A DETAILED BRIEF, THEREBY REVEALING LEGAL STRATEGY AND TECHNICAL DETAILS TO RESPONDENT'S COUNSEL THAT COULD HAVE BEEN USED TO INFLUENCE RESPONDENT'S AND WITNESS TESTIMONY. RESPONDENT'S PRE-TRIAL BRIEF IS DEVOID OF ANY TECHNICAL EVIDENCE AND CONTAINS INACCURACIES. FOR EXAMPLE, IT STATES APPELLANT'S VEHICLE (NOT RESPONDENT'S) STRUCK A BARRICADE. ON THE STAND TROUPER ANTLEY CONFIRMED THIS WAS A TYPO IN THE POLICE REPORT. RESPONDENT COUNSEL'S BRIEF STATES THAT RESPONDENT PROCEEDED FROM THE LOSS OF WHEEL LOCATION UP TO WHERE OFFICER ANTLEY WAS, RESPONDENT'S TESTIMONY APPARENTLY WAS MODIFIED TO SAY THE TROOPER CONVERSATION TOOK PLACE AT THE WHEEL LOSS LOCATION. IN FACT, RESPONDENT'S TESTIMONY APPEARS TO HAVE BEEN DESIGNED TO CONTRADICT APPELLANT'S BRIEF. THE ACCIDENT REPORT DRAWING SHOWS RESPONDENT'S TRUCK FRONT STRIKING APPELLANT'S PRIUS' REAR. RESPONDENT STATES HIS TRUCK MOVED SIDEWAYS AND ITS REAR DENTED THE PRIUS, AN ABSURD STATEMENT. TWICE IN TESTIMONY RESPONDENT SPREAD HIS HANDS APART IN AN AWKWARD HISTRIONIC GESTURE OF AMAZEMENT AND SAID HE LOOKED AND

ASKED HIMSELF “WHERE IS MY TIRE”. THIS SUGGESTS COACHING. APPELLANT TESTIFIED AT TRIAL AND IN DEPOSITION THE TIRE WAS THERE IN THE MEDIAN STRIP, AND RESPONDENT WOULD HAVE SEEN IT EXITING THE DRIVER SIDE DOOR. RESPONDENT COUNSEL’S INTRODUCTION OF OUTSIDE AND INSIDE LANES AS TERMS SEEMED INTENDED TO CONFUSE THE JURY BUT IN FACT CONFUSED RESPONDENT. SEVERAL TIMES COUNSEL IMPORTUNED RESPONDENT TO SAY “INSIDE LANE” WHEN RESPONDENT ACTUALLY TESTIFIED MEDIAN LANE OR FAST LANE. RESPONDENT IN TESTIMONY SHOWED CLEAR EVIDENCE OF COACHING AND SELF-CONTRADICTION. PRE-TRIAL BRIEFS WERE REQUIRED WHICH WOULD HAVE GIVEN RESPONDENT’S COUNSEL AND INSURANCE COMPANY KNOWLEDGE BEFORE HAND OF APPELLANT’S LEGAL STRATEGY AND ARGUMENT, ALLOWING COACHING. AN INVESTIGATION MUST BE MADE OF RESPONDENT IN THESE REGARDS.

4. STANDARD OF REVIEW: REVIEWABLE DE NOVO

THE EMINENT JURIST ROSCOE POUND, DEAN OF HARVARD LAW FOR 23 YEARS, HAS SAID “LAW MUST BE STABLE, YET IT CANNOT STAND STILL”. LITIGANTS ARE REQUIRED TO TAKE AN OATH INCLUDING TO TELL THE WHOLE TRUTH BUT ARE PREVENTED BY

ANACHRONISTIC LAW TO EVEN MENTION INSURANCE COMPANY CONDUCT IN A PERSONAL INJURY TRIAL. THIS ALLOWS INSURANCE COMPANIES TO INFLUENCE THE TRIAL AND ALTERNATE DISPUTE RESOLUTION BY STEALTH WITHOUT ACCOUNTABILITY TO THE DETRIMENT OF JUSTICE, AND DEFENSE COUNSELS TO UNDULY INVOKE JURY PREJUDICIAL SYMPATHY FOR DEFENDANTS DURING THE COURSE OF TRIAL, AND MUST BE CHANGED. THESE EFFECTS WERE OBSERVED BY APPELLANT.....2

5. STANDARD OF REVIEW: REVIEWABLE FOR ABUSE OF DISCRETION

THE JURY WAS CHARGED THAT FAULT MUST BE SHOWN BY A PREPONDERANCE OF THE EVIDENCE, BUT THE TRIAL COURT LIMITED EVIDENCE TO THAT ACCEPTTABLE TO THE RESPONDENT COUNSEL, WHEN IN FACT THERE WAS NO GOOD OR PROPER BASIS FOR EXCLUSION OF THE MAJORITY OF APPELLANT’S EVIDENCE WITH NO CITATION OF RULES OF EVIDENCE PROVIDED BY RESPONDENT’S COUNSEL, ESSENTIALLY HANDWAVING. IN FACT, RESPONDENT OBJECTED TO EVIDENCE PROVIDED TO APPELLANT THROUGH DISCOVERY. THE COURT EXCLUDED A STATEMENT OF AFFIDAVID QUALITY WHICH WOULD HAVE BEEN AVAILABLE IN THE ONLINE MESSAGE FILES OF SANGER HEART AND VASCULAR INSTITUTE. ON THEIR LETTER HEAD AND SIGNED BY APPELLANT’S

CHIEF CARDIOLOGIST, KNOWLEGEABLE ABOUT ALL OF APPELLANT'S CARDIAC CARE. APPELLANT'S EXHIBITS AND ANTICIPATED TESTIMONY THEREON MET THE STANDARD OF RULE 701.

6. STANDARD OF REVIEW: REVIEWABLE FOR CLEAR ERROR

AS A RESULT OF LACK OF WITNESS QUALIFICATION INCORRECT AND SELF-CONFLICTING TESTIMONY WAS GIVEN AND THE JURY WAS THEREBY MISLED. REVIEW OF ACCIDENT PROGRESSION MUST NOW BE INVESTIGATED BY THE SC MAIT. TROOP 9 MULTI-DISCIPLINARY ACCIDENT INVESTIGATION TEAM AND IS HEREBY REQUESTED. APPELLANT INFORMED RESPONDENT COUNSEL HE COULD NOT EMPLOY AN ACCIDENT RECONSTRUCTOR WITHOUT AN ATTORNEY, AND SUGGESTED COST SHARING FOR SUCH AS PART OF THE ADA, AS WE HAD COST SHARED FOR THE MEDIATOR. HOWEVER COUNSEL REFUSED. ALTHOUGH OBJECTING TO THE COURT THAT A PROFESSIONAL RECONSTRUCTOR WAS REQUIRED FOR THIS CASE, AND IMPUGNING THE QUALIFICATIONS OF APPELLANT AS A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER BY EXAMINATION, PRACTICE, AND CONTINUED EDUCATION, COUNSEL PRESENTED AS WITNESS FOR ENGINEERING ANALYSIS TO GIVE OPINION ON CAUSE AND PROGRESSION OF THE ACCIDENT, A STATE

TROOPER NOT LICENSED AS AN ENGINEER WITH STATED EXPERIENCE “WORKING WITH CARS WHILE IN HIGH SCHOOL AND COLLEGE”. PICKUP TRUCKS, THE SUBJECT OF THIS CASE, ARE QUITE DISTINCT FROM CARS, AND ACCIDENT PROGRESSION REQUIRES ENGINEERING JUDGEMENT, WHICH CAN ONLY BE GIVEN BY A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER OR EMPLOYEE OF A COMPANY EMPLOYING LICENSED ENGINEERS. THE LAW WAS NOT INTERPRETED EVEN HANDEDLY.

7. STANDARD OF REVIEW: REVIEWABLE DE NOVO

APPELLANT’S FORMER ATTORNEY, MR. MARION CHACE HAWK OF GEORGIA FIRM LOCATION, INFORMED HIM THAT UNDERLYING THE ABSOLUTION OF FAULT FOR SUDDEN MECHANICAL FAILURE IS THAT THIS IS AN “ACT OF GOD.” ANY UNDERLYING PRESUMPTION THAT A MECHANICAL FAILURE MAY BE UNFORESEEABLE AND EQUIVALENT TO AN “ACT OF GOD” HAS NO BASIS IN ANY SCIENTIFIC, THEOLOGIC, OR PHILOSOPHIC KNOWLEDGE AS TO WHEN OR WHY THE DEITY WOULD ACT IN SUCH CIRCUMSTANCES, SO PRESUMPTION OF “NO FAULT” IS NOT POSSIBLE. AS AN EXAMPLE, CLIMATE CHANGE RESULTING FROM MANKIND’S ACTIONS ELIMINATES WEATHER CATASTROPHES AS A GOLD STANDARD FOR ACTS OF GOD.

8. STANDARD OF REVIEW: REVIEWABLE FOR ABUSE OF DISCRETION

IN FACT, THIS SILENCING OBSTRUCTED THE IMPLEMENTATION OF APPELLANT'S RIGHT TO ACT PRO SE, AS PROVIDED BY THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION. A STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS OF APPELLANT WILL BE PROVIDED AS DESIGNATED MATTER TO ELABORATE ON THIS.

9. STANDARD OF REVIEW: REVIEWABLE FOR ABUSE OF DISCRETION

RESPONDENT'S REQUESTED DAY CERTAIN WITH ONLY TWO DAYS FOR TRIAL AND A LATER OVERLY SIMPLIFIED VERDICT FORM ALLOWED JURORS TO REALIZE THEY COULD COMPLETE DELIBERATIONS IN ONLY ABOUT ONE HOUR BY SELECTING "SUDDEN MECHANICAL FAILURE" AND GO HOME TO A VALENTINE'S DINNER, CHOCOLATES AND CHAMPAGNE,

10. STANDARD OF REVIEWABLE FOR ABUSE OF DISCRETION

RESPONDENT'S COUNSEL BY THESE ACTIONS HAS MADE INFLAMMATORY DISCLOSURES TO A LIKELY CONSERVATIVE JURY RESENTFUL OF ELITISTS, ELECTRIC VEHICLES, AND CHARACTERIZING APPELLANT AS RACIST. IN FACT, APPELLANT HAD REQUESTED A DIVERSIFIED JURY IN HIS VOIR DIRE. THERE ARE 12 TESLA SUPERCHARGERS IN LEXINGTON NEAR THE COURT

HOUSE.AND THE APPEALS BOARD SHOULD CONSIDER THESE TO AVOID EV BIAS THEMSELVES. IN AS MUCH AS APPELLANT'S STATUS AS PRO SE DEPENDS ON CONSTITUTIONAL GUARANTEES, AND 30% OF AMERICANS ARE CONSERVATIVELY IN FAVOR OF A NEW CONSTITUTION, THESE QUESTIONS ARE RELEVANT TO IDENTIFYING HOSTILE JURORS.

11. STANDARD OF REVIEW: REVIEWABLE FOR ABUSE OF DISCRETION

WHILE RULE 16 IS DISCRETIONARY, ITS DISREGARD IN THIS CASE HAS BEEN ABUSIVE IN THAT IT HAS ALLOWED RESPONDENT TO SUPPRESS APPELLANT'S EXHIBITS IN A CRUDE AND OVERBEARING MANNER, ABETTED BY THE COURT'S DISRUPTION OF THE ORDER OF PRESENTATION REQUESTED IN HIS MOTION, AND THE ABSENCE OF ANY CITATION OF RULES OF EVIDENCE BY RESPONDENT'S COUNSEL, WHO ONLY OBJECTED TO "DOWNLOADED FROM THE INTERNET." APPELLANT'S EXHIBITS INCLUDED, IN ADDITION TO THOSE ADMITTED, DOCUMENTS PROVIDED BY COUNSEL IN RESPONSE TO DISCOVERY, DOCTORS' REPORTS (MEDICAL PUBLICATIONS FROM REFEREED JOURNALS AND DOCTORS' NOTES WHICH HAD BEEN PROVIDED TO COUNSEL AND THE LOWER COURT DOCKET ON TWO OCCASIONS AT COUNSEL'S REQUEST FOR HEARING, RESPECTED TRADE JOURNAL DOCUMENTATION OF

DEFECTS IN THE 2008 DODGE RAM DRIVEN BY RESPONDENT THAT WOULD HAVE CAUSED THE ACCIDENT, AND DOCUMENTATION REFLECTING LACK OF MAINTENANCE AND MULTIPLE OWNERS OF RESPONDENT'S TRUCK AS NEGLIGENCE, LACK OF DUE DILIGENCE IN OPERATING THE TRUCK, AND DOCUMENTION OF SPECIFICATIONS OF THIS PARTICULAR DODGE RAM TRUCK INDICATING MULTIPLE BRAKES INCLUDING EMERGENCY BRAKES THAT COULD HAVE AVOIDED THE COLLISION OR MITIGATED IT, AND ALLOWED RESPONDENT TO CONTROL AND STOP HIS VEHICLE BEFORE PROCEEDING A SUBSTANTIAL DISTANCE DOWN HWY 20. MEDICAL JOURNALS SUMMARIZE PAPER CONTENTS IN ABSTRACTS AND CONCLUSIONS NOT REQUIRING AN EXPERT WITNESS FOR PRESENTATION, AND DRS' NOTES ARE NOW DESIGNED TO BE UNDERSTOOD BY LAY PATIENTS AND ARE AVAILABLE ONLINE THROUGH PATIENT PORTALS. MY CHIEF CARDIOLOGIST'S STATEMENT REGARDING THE ACCIDENT AS THE CAUSE OF MY ATRIAL FLUTTER WAS AVAILABLE TO BE VIEWED ONLINE IN MY COMPUTER AT SANGER INSTITUTE, AND I HAD BROUGHT A LARGE ONE FOOT MODEL OF A HEART WITH COMPONENTS REMOVABLE AND DESCRIBED BY KEY TO EDUCATE THE JURY. COUNSEL AND STATE FARM INSURANCE WERE UNCOOPERATIVE WITH REGARD TO DISCOVERY, WHICH WAS ONLY PROVIDED WHEN APPELLANT

INFORMED COUNSEL HE COULD NOT PROCEED WITH ADA UNLESS DISCOVERY WAS AVAILABLE. COUNSEL INITIALLY ASKED APPELLANT TO COMMUNICATE DIRECTLY REGARDING PROPERTY DAMAGES, BUT ON EACH TELEPHONE CALL MADE WITH STATE FARM A DIFFERENT AGENT WAS ASSIGNED WHO WAS IGNORANT OF CLAIM DETAILS. COMPLETE MEDICAL INFORMATION AND BILLS WERE PROVIDED TO COUNSEL AND BECAME PUBLIC DOMAIN ONCE ENTERED IN COUNSEL'S AND COURT FILES, SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST, SUPOENA, ETC. THE COURT ERRONEOUSLY STATED THIS WAS PROTECTED INFORMATION.

12. STANDARD OF REVIEW: REVIEWABLE DE NOVO

TROOPER ANTLEY LEFT THE SCENE SOON AFTER ARRIVING BECAUSE HE WAS CALLED TO ANOTHER ACCIDENT ON U.S. 20. THIS COULD BE VERIFIED BY THE TROOPER'S CALL LOG FOR FEBRUARY 22, 2015. DEFENSE COUNSEL'S PRE-TRIAL BRIEF STATES THAT RESPONDENT TRAVELED UP THE HIGHWAY TO MEET WITH THE TROUPER. THIS WOULD HAVE HAD TO BE WITH THE TOW TRUCK, BECAUSE THE COLLISION TRUCK WAS NOT DRIVEABLE. APPELLANT OBSERVED AND PHOTOGRAPHED THIS MEETING IN AN ADMITTED PHOTOGRAPH WITH A TIME OF 5:07 PM FROM THE JPG PROPERTIES DETAIL. THE ACCIDENT REPORT WAS REVIEWED ON

2/23/20015 BY RD MARTIN, BUT HE WAS NOT CALLED AS A WITNESS. TROOPER ANTLEY TESTIFIED HE SELECTED “73 TIRES/WHEEL” AS VEHICLE DEFECT BECAUSE NO OTHER CHOICE WAS AVAILABLE, HOWEVER “72 POWER PLANT” AND “88 OTHER” WERE POSSIBLE CHOICES. THIS INFLUENCED THE JURY AS IT WAS BROUGHT UP IN RESPONDENT COUNSEL’S SUMMATION. LIKEWISE IT SHOULD BE CONSIDERED THE CHOICE OF RD MARTIN, REVIEWER.

13. STANDARD OF REVIEW: REVIEWABLE DE NOVO

APPELLANT OBJECTED AT TRIAL BY STATING THAT THIS REQUIRED BY STATING THAT THIS WAS ONLY APPLICABLE IF A THIRD PARTY OR CAUSE WAS INVOLVED. THE COURT WAS GOING TO PROVIDE RESEARCH. APPELLANT DOESN’T KNOW IF THIS WAS DONE, BUT IT WASN’T PROVIDED. IT WAS CHARGED TO THE JURY AND IS LIKELY CAUSE FOR RETRIAL, AS RESPONDENT BY HIS TESTIMONY WAS ONLY REACTING TO MOVING CLOSER TO MY CAR, HARDLY AN EMERGENCY. BOTH WITNESSES MADE THE UNLIKELY AND SUSPECT STATEMENT THAT THE TRUCK PROCEEDED WILDLY DOWN THE ROAD WITH NO CONTROL, AGAIN NOT A CAUSATIVE FACTOR FOR THE PRECEDING COLLISION. RESPONDENT COULD HAVE SIMPLY TAKEN HIS FOOT OFF THE GAS, APPLIED THE EMERGENCY HANDBRAKE, STEERED FORCEFULLY, AS STEERING AXLES WERE

NOT BROKEN, PUT ON EMERGENCY FLASHERS, OR SOUNDED HIS HORN.

14. STANDARD OF REVIEW: REVIEWABLE FOR CLEAR ERROR

APPELLANT HAD BEEN IN ATRIAL FIBRILLATION AND ATRIAL FLUTTER SINCE DECEMBER 2021 AND AN APPOINTMENT FOR CARDIOVERSION TO CORRECT THIS UNTIL FRIDAY AFTER THE TRIAL ON THE DAY CERTAIN. THIS CONDITION AFFECTED APPELLANT'S VOICE INTENSITY AND GENERAL COMPORT. THE TRIAL COURT CHARGED THE JURY TO WATCH FOR ABNORMAL DIFFERENCES IN TESTIMONY. THIS CHARGE AND GENERAL CONDITION WOULD HAVE AFFECTED APPELLANT'S PERCEPTION BY THE JURY.

TABLE OF AUTHORITIES*CASES

COLONIAL INS. CO. OF CAL., 342 S.C. 152, 155, 536 S.E.2D 376, 378 (CT. APP. 2000) (STATING THE LAW OF THE STATE IN WHICH THE INSURANCE POLICY IS ISSUED CONTROLS THE COURT'S INTERPRETATION OF THAT POLICY);^[1] STATE CAPITAL INS. CO. V. NATIONWIDE MUT. INS. CO., 350 S.E.2D 66, 69 (1986) (EMPHASIS ADDED) ("[T]HE TEST FOR DETERMINING WHETHER AN AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY POLICY PROVIDES COVERAGE FOR AN ACCIDENT IS **NOT** WHETHER THE AUTOMOBILE WAS A PROXIMATE CAUSE OF THE ACCIDENT. INSTEAD, THE TEST IS WHETHER THERE IS A **CAUSAL CONNECTION** BETWEEN THE USE OF THE AUTOMOBILE AND THE ACCIDENT."). 2

BATSON V KENTUCKY, 476 U.S. 79 (1986).....2

EDMONSON V LEEVILLE CONCRETE, 500 U.S. 614 (1991).....2

STATUTES

CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA §36-2-803(A)(3), AS AMENDED, COMMONLY KNOWN AS THE LONG ARM STATUTE..... 2

RULE 3.5: IMPARTIALITY AND DECORUM OF THE TRIBUNAL..... 2

Civil Procedure S.C. Code Rule 40(J) 2

Civil Procedure Rule 16..... 2

Civil Procedure Rule 701 2

Rule 208(B)(4), SCACR. 2

Rule 267(e), SCACR 2

21 N.C. Admin. Code 56.0701 RULES OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT2

General Statutes of North Carolina Ch 89C. Engineering and Land Surveying..... 2

OTHER AUTHORITIES

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