STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
IN THE COURT OF APPEALS
APPEAL FROM LEXINGTON COUNTY
Walton J. McLeod, IV, Circuit Court Judge

RECEIVED

OCT 19 2022

SC Court of Appeals

Appellate Case No.: 2022-000263

William Klotz

Appellant

v.

General Joe Vanlier

Respondent

INITIAL BRIEF OF RESPONDENT

JAMES B. LYBRAND, JR.
S.C. BAR #3453
McDonald, McKenzie Rubin,
Miller AND Lybrand, L.L.P.
Post Office Box 58
1704 Main Street – 2nd Floor
Columbia, SC 29202
P: 803-223-6156
Email: lybrand@mrrml.com
Attorney for Respondent

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

ARGUMENTS

1. **There is nothing in the record evidencing any *ex parte* communications between defense counsel and trial judge at the beginning of the trial.**

STANDARD OF REVIEW: DENOVO

Appellant contends that counsel for Respondent had an *ex parte* conversation with the trial judge at the beginning of the trial. However, there is nothing in the Transcript of Record corroborating Appellant's argument and counsel for Respondent has no recollection of any such conversation. Appellant somehow speculates that this alleged communication provided some type

of “tactical advantage” to Respondent but he does not cogently elaborate how this affected his case.

Appellant next argues that a hearing on Appellant’s Motion for a pre-trial hearing pursuant to Rule 16 SCRPC was never held. Appellant’s Designation of Matter in the Record includes “emails relevant to Rule 16 Hearing.” However, no such emails were offered into the record at trial prior to the pre-trial conference conducted by Judge McLeod before commencement of the jury trial on February 14, 2022. Appellant raises this issue now for the first time. The holding of a Pre-trial hearing is discretionary. Rule 16 SCRPC. Respondent later herein discusses Rule 16 issues in his Argument number seven (7). Typically pre-trial hearings relating to evidentiary matters and the conduct of a trial are conducted by the trial judge. In a court order dated November 4, 2021, the court set this matter for a day certain trial for the week of February 14, 2022. Had the court exercised its discretion to schedule a pre-trial conference between November 4, 2021 and February 14, 2022, Respondent would have certainly complied. However, no such conference was scheduled by the court. Appellant speculates that Respondent and Respondent’s insurance company somehow employed delay tactics with regard to any pre-trial hearing requested by Appellant. Again, Respondent had no control over nor did he oppose the scheduling of a pre-trial conference had one been set by the court.

2. The trial court did not err in allowing testimony regarding a broken axle on Respondents vehicle

STANDARD OF REVIEW: ANY EVIDENCE

In Appellant’s Complaint filed February 13, 2018 he alleges in paragraph four (4) that “... Respondent’s rear axle broke thereby causing a collision ...” with Appellant’s vehicle. Thus, the issue relating to the broken axle was a fact pled by Appellant in his Complaint. This fact was supported at trial by the testimony of Trooper Antley and Respondent. Transcript of Proceedings, P. 155, LL 1-7; P. 156, LL 12-20; P 178, LL 3-12. The trial judge discussed this very issue with

Appellant during the trial. Transcript of Proceedings, P. 165, LL 11-13; P. 66, LL 23 to P. 67, LL 1-11. Consequently, no error of law was made by the trial judge in admitting the evidence of the broken axle on Respondent's vehicle.

3. The trial court did not err in excluding references to liability insurance applying the law of South Carolina rather than Georgia on the issue of the insurance.

STANDARD OF REVIEW: ANY EVIDENCE

Rule 411 of the SCRE provides that whether a person was or was not insured by liability insurance is inadmissible on the issue of whether a party acted negligently or wrongfully. Furthermore, there is a long-standing rule in South Carolina that the existence of liability insurance may not be introduced in a trial except for very limited purposes. See, Yoho v. Thompson, 345 S.C. 361, S.E. 2d 584 (2001). The accident in question occurred in South Carolina and not in Georgia. Therefore, the law of South Carolina would apply on issues related to the mention or admissibility of liability insurance. The trial court did not err in forbidding the mention of liability insurance at trial as Appellant was not seeking to inject insurance into the case for any of the recognized exceptions. Appellant's argument seems to imply that there was some type of "conspiracy" to prejudice his case by Respondent's liability carrier and Respondent's counsel. There is nothing in the record to suggest this.

4. The trial court did not err in refusing to allow Appellant himself to testify and give opinions as to technical matters, accident reconstruction, sudden mechanical failure and medical causation issues since Appellant was not qualified as an expert witness.

STANDARD OF REVIEW: ANY EVIDENCE

In Appellant's Answers to Respondent's Interrogatories, specifically Interrogatory number six (6), Appellant was asked to list any and all expert witnesses who Appellant proposes to use at the trial on the case. Nowhere in his response to Interrogatory (6) did Appellant identify himself as an expert witness. Moreover, under Rule 702, SCRE, a witness who wishes to render

expert opinions must be qualified as an expert by his or her "... knowledge, skill, experience, training, or education..." The record is clear that Appellant was not so qualified. Transcript of Proceedings, P. 63, LL 12-22; P. 71, LL 13-14; P. 72, LL 7-25 to P. 73, LL 1-3, 16-25. Appellant was not an automotive mechanic, accident reconstructionist, metal failure expert or medical doctor. Appellant listed medical expert witnesses in his Answers to Interrogatories but for whatever reason, Appellant elected not to depose any of these experts nor have them testify live at trial. The court correctly ruled that Appellant himself did not have the education, knowledge and experience to testify regarding technical matters related to both accident reconstruction and his own alleged injuries and medical problems. Appellant was especially unqualified to render expert opinions as to the causation of his medical issues allegedly related to the collision. Transcript of Proceedings, P. 20, LL15-25; P. 21, LL1-25; P. 22, LL 1-25; P. 23, LL 1-14; P.51, LL 22-25, P.53, LL8-13; P. 54, LL22-25; P. 55, LL 1 to P. 57, LL 17-25; P. 58, LL 1-10, P. 59, LL 1-24.

5. **The trial court did not err in allowing the testimony and opinions of the South Carolina State Trooper nor did it err in allowing the trooper to rely upon information in his accident report pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. 56-5-1290.**

STANDARD OF REVIEW: ANY EVIDENCE

Respondent would point out that it was Appellant who listed the South Carolina State Trooper, A.L. Antley, as an expert witness whom Appellant may offer at trial. See Appellant's Responses to Respondent's Interrogatories, paragraph six (6). According to Appellant's cross-examination of Trooper Antley, it was Appellant himself who elicited from Trooper Antley the requisite bases for qualifying the trooper as an expert witness on automobile repair and mechanics. Transcript of Proceedings, P. 155, LL 2-21; P. 160, LL 8-19. The trooper testified as to his longstanding experience in auto mechanics and how and why he could tell that the rear axle of Respondent's vehicle had broken thereby creating a "catastrophic situation". Appellant made by no objection to the trooper providing such testimony as he answered questions posed by Appellant nor did Appellant move to strike such testimony.

S. C. Code Ann. 56-5-1290 does not allow the admission of a South Carolina accident report as evidence of negligence at any trial. However, this section provides that an investigating officer may refer to these reports “... *when testifying in order to refresh their recollection of events.*” Trooper Antley’s accident report was not offered as a trial exhibit. However, the statute allows him to review his accident report to refresh his memory while testifying at trial. Transcript of Proceedings, P. 149, LL 24-25 to P. 150, LL 1-3; P. 151, LL 16-25 to P. 152, LL 1-13; P. 164, LL 22-25 to P. 165, LL 1-18.

6. The trial court did not err in applying South Carolina law to all issues at trial.

STANDARD OF REVIEW: DE NOVO

This automobile collision occurred on Interstate 20 in South Carolina. Plaintiff is a resident of South Carolina, and his Complaint alleges that the Court of Common Pleas of South Carolina has jurisdiction over this matter since a substantial portion of the acts giving rise to the action (i.e. the accident) occurred in South Carolina. Consequently, there is no legal basis for Appellant to claim that the law of South Carolina was not applicable to this action.

7. The trial court did not err in ruling upon Appellant's Rule 16 Motion and his proposed exhibits nor did the trial court fail to provide Appellant sufficient time for evidence and exhibit presentation as the case had been set for a day certain trial.

STANDARD OF REVIEW: ABUSE OF DISCRETION

Appellant filed a Rule 16 Motion requesting a pre-trial hearing. Respondent never opposed a pre-trial hearing. Under Rule 16 SCRPC such a hearing is discretionary by the Court. Respondent was ready, willing and able to attend and participate in any pre-trial hearing scheduled by the court and address any issues which the court deemed appropriate. Appellant attempted to engage Respondent in discussing issues and trial matters outside the context of a formal pre-trial hearing. Respondent declined and advised Appellant that he would address any pre-trial issues or matters which the court, in its discretion, may raise at a hearing. The court never scheduled a pre-

trial hearing until the morning of February 14, 2022 since that is the first date the trial judge presided. Transcript of Proceedings, P. 84, LL 16-25 to P. 85, L 1. Judge McLeod requested pre-trial briefs from the parties on February 10, 2022 and both Appellant and Respondent submitted such briefs to Judge McLeod that same day.

Appellant contends that the court failed to provide him with sufficient time for evidence and exhibit presentation prior to commencing the trial. This position lacks merit. In an Order filed November 4, 2021, the court advised the parties that the case was being set for a day certain trial the week of February 14, 2022. See, Order of the Court filed November 4, 2021. Appellant had ample time and opportunity to prepare his case between November 4, 2021 and February 14, 2022. Therefore, it cannot be cogently argued that the court failed to provide sufficient time for Appellant to prepare his case for trial.

8. The trial court did not err in its rulings on Appellant's Voir Dire questions regarding to potential jurors' feelings about the outcome of the 2020 Presidential Election.

STANDARD OF REVIEW: ABUSE OF DISCRETION

Appellant requested that the court question potential jurors about their political beliefs, the “*outcome of the 2020 Election*” and some matters related to “*white supremacy*.” Transcript of Proceedings P. 19, LL 2-19. The judge correctly declined to ask the jury these questions as the political beliefs and social attitudes related to such issues are personally intrusive and unnecessary in order to determine a potential juror is asking these questions could be viewed as inflammatory and the trial judge correctly declined to question the jury on these issues.

9. The trial court did not err in failing to review Appellant's motion for a Rule 16 hearing as such hearing was held prior to commencement of the trial.

STANDARD OF REVIEW: ABUSE OF DISCRETION

As discussed in Argument seven (7) above, the scheduling of a pre-trial hearing or conference is discretionary under Rule 16 SCRPC. Moreover, the trial judge did hold a pre-trial

hearing on the morning of February 14, 2022, and reviewed the issues related to the trial, including certain evidentiary matters. Transcript of Proceedings, P. 84, LL 16-25 to P. 85, LL 1. This was sufficient and Appellant was in no way prejudiced with regard to his Rule 16 Motion.

10. The trial court did not err in charging the jury on the defenses of sudden emergency and sudden mechanical failure as these issues were questions of fact for the jury.

STANDARD OF REVIEW: ANY EVIDENCE

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